City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SFD-102013 
Addendum 

Updated on: 11/5/2013

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SFD-102013, titled Fireboat Leschi Yarding released on 10/15/2013.  The due date and time for responses is 11/7/2013, 2:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	10/22/2013
	10/22/2013
	
	
	Per Attachment 2, specifications, section, 4.0, disregard the number of zinc anodes specified

	2
	10/22/13
	10/22/2013
	How much painting will be required?
	See Attachment #2, specifications, section 5.5, page 7.
	

	3
	10/22/13
	10/22/2013
	Have the shaft and wheels been pulled before?
	Yes
	

	4
	10/22/13
	10/22/2013
	
	
	We don’t think the propellers need to be pulled but would like to know the cost if they have to be pulled.

	5
	10/22/2013
	10/22/2013
	Is the Kobelco owner furnished? 
	No
	

	6
	10/22/13
	10/22/2013
	Are change orders acceptable?
	We would prefer a fixed price, but it depends on what it is and the cost.
	

	7
	10/22/2013
	10/22/2013
	Can we pull the shaft?
	The propeller shafts can be removed without dropping the rudders.  The shafts are just inboard of the rudders.
	

	8
	10/22/2013       
	10/22/2013
	Do you want the cap of the bulwark painted?
	
	Yes, paint the cap of the bulwark.

	9
	10/22/13
	10/22/2013
	
	
	Disregard where it states section 9.1 and 9.2 will not be evaluated. This will be evaluated.

	10
	
	
	
	
	Section 10.2, 10.3, 10.4, and 10.5 will also be evaluated.

	11
	11/5/13
	11/5/13
	I am working on our bid proposal for the Fireboat Leschi and I need to know what the current forward and aft drafts of the vessel.
	The current draft is 9 1/2 feet forward and  10 feed at the stern
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